KENNETH G. CARLSON

LAND SURVEYOR
CIVIL ENGINEER
SOIL TESTER
LAND PLANNER

SUBDIVISION SPECIALIST

September 2, 1979

R.K. Sayler, Land Surveyor
Birch Street
Winneconne Wi 54986

Re: Survey Descrepencies in Section 13, T15N, R6E, Adams County

Dear Mr. Sayler:

Enclosed is a copy of my CSM dated Aug. 13, 1979 and a plat
of survey dated Sept. 2, 1979 and your CSM No. 274 dated
July 216, 1974,

I was requested by Houslet Realty, the orginal subdivider
of this parcel and Oscar Osimani, owner of Lots V and W
of your CSM No. 274 to do work in this area.

I had no trouble finding the stakes you set (although the
stakes had been knocked out along the road by the electric
company) . There is however a large descrepancy between the
bearings and distances of the N-S lines of Lots U,V and W.
For example: the west line of Lot W I found to be N0°37'W,
978.69 feet and you have N0°01'54"E, 970.584 and the west
line of Lot U I find to be N0°49'W, 977.95 feet and you have
NO°0L'54"E, :972.68 feet.

These are such large differences that I believe you should
be aware of them and take appropriate action.

If you have any questions, please write or call.

Very truly yours,

LA e

Kenneth G. Carlson RLS 742

cc: Houslet Realty, Oscar Osimani, Adams County Surveyor

A : 127 10TH AVENUE / BARABOO, WI. 53913 / 608-356-3816
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